STATE OF IDAHO

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 4696 OVERLAND ROAD
P. 0. BOX 790
BOISE, IDAHO 83701

April 20, 1978

MEMORANDUM TO: MANUFACTURERS, PACKERS, & DISTRIBUTORS OF PACKAGED ICE,
SUCH AS CUBED, CRUSHED,/PR BLOCK PU P CONTAINERS

e A,

& MEASURES

MEMORANDUM FROM: LYMAN D. HOLLOWAY. _—/
CHIEF
IDAHO BUREAU OF WEIGHT

It has come to the attention of this office that there is considerable
ice being sold in Idaho that is in violation of Idaho Weights & Measures
Laws and Regulations.

Idaho Code 71-233 requires that any package commodity shall bear on
the outside of the package (1) the identity of the commodity, (2) the
quantity of contents, and (3) where the package is not sold where packed,
the name and address of the manufacturer or distributor.

This letter is to inform those concerned that any product not bearing
the required labeling (See Idaho Package & Labeling Regulations, Section 4.7,
Prominence and Placement: Consumer Packages) shall not be allowed in the
marketplace after July 1, 1978.

The July 1, 1978 deadline is to allow those without proper labeling
time to acquire proper packaging material.
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